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The Barclay Farm House is of two and one-half stories and five bays. The
front facade is Flemish bond, while the remaining walls are laid in common bond.
The front and rear elevations have exceptionally fine molded brick cornices.

The foundation is coursed rubble. The roof is a gable roof with the ridge

running parallel to the front. There are three gabled dormer windows (the central
one is not original) with arched heads on the front and one dormer of the same
description on the rear. The windows on all floors are double hung. The first
floor has 9 over 9 lights followed by 6 over 9 and 6 over 6 going up. Windows on
the first floor have exterior shutters. There is a semicircular fanlight over the
front door.

The building plan is a rectangle with a central hall. On the west side is a
double parlor; the east side contains the kitchen, and originally the kitchen
porch, which has been enclosed.

The double parlor doors are particularly imposing separating the two spaces.
One of the pair of matching wood mantels remains. Both parlors have panelled
closets and symmetrically molded trim with cormer blocks. The main stairs are
open string, consisting of two flights with an intermediate landing. They have two
square ballusters on each tread. Newel posts are turned and terminate with a
pendant where exposed.

The kitchen contains a large cooking fireplace with.pintles for a crane. The
remains of a bake over are visible, but it has been removed. The original kitchen
was modified, the kitchen porch was enclosed, a chimney was installed for a kitchen
stove, and a service stair added between the first and second floors.

The three major chambers on the second floor have fireplaces and closets con-
taining peg rails. All doors off the central hall have six panels. A-rear hall
connects the service stair to the kitchen and to the attic stair which is enclosed
by a beaded board partition. s

The third or attic floor is fully furnished. There are four rooms with a
fireplace in the east chamber. Peg rails in both large chambers on this floor
are identical to peg rails in the closets on the first and second floors.

The house sits on a rise in the presently undeveloped municipal park of over

30 acres. There are other nineteenth century outbuildings surrounding the farm
house. Plans call for the restoration of the house to its 1830's appearance.

A twentieth century barn on the property was recently documented and razed to

avoid problems of vandalism. The late 19th century spring house remains near the
house.

A map of the property is attached delineating the boundaries.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Barclay Farm House is an outstanding example of a wealthy gentlemen's farm
house in the late Federal Style. It was probably built by Joseph W. Cooper who
acquired the property in 1826.

The plan incorporates a very unusual kitchen porch, entered through a large
stilted arch within the rectangle of the building. Usually found in Tidewater
Maryland and Virginia houses, this form is rarely found as far north as New Jersey.
Very few changes have been made to the house, leaving most of the original fabric
intact.

The present property contains 32 acres and is part of an original 100 acre
survey located on the North Branch of Cooper's Creek taken up by John Kay in 1684.
The property was added to and passed through four generations of the Kay family
to Samuel Kay who, in 1816, sold the plot containing 168 acres to John Thorn.

The original Indian trail known as the Cooper Creek Road that led from Tuckerton
to Cooper's Point (Camden) passed through the Kay property. Because of the location
near the Creek and the Trail, the Kay house was used as a Meeting House by the
Society of Friends from 1685 to 1707, when another home was also adopted. Until 1721
when a separaté meeting house was erected, the Kay house alternated as the meeting
place for local Quakers. The Kays were the first settlers in the area now known
as Cherry Hill. =~

In 1825, the Thorns lost the property. It was sold as sherrif's sale and
acquired by Joseph W. Cooper. Cooper was the owner of the Cooper's ancestral home
"Pyne Point" in Camden which is listed on the National Register of Historic Places.
The property passed to Charles Barclay through intermarriage with the Coopers. The
present house was built during the ownership of Joseph W. Cooper. Archaeological
surveys are incomplete at this writing but the older Kay house may be located near
the present building. The farm house remained in the Barclay family until 1974 when
the Township of Cherry Hill acquired the property. The property is one of the last
surviving farms in a rapidly expanding urban area.
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The Barclay farmhouse was built circa 1828 during the late Federal/middle Greek
transition period. A descripticon of the house is as follows.

Exterior

The farmhouse is a 2 1/2 story brick, five bay, structure with a Flemish bond
front facade (all other facades are common bond) and molded brick cornicing. This
house rests upon a coursed ruble foundation and is surmounted by an asphalt covered
gable roof. A pair of brick, bridged, chimneys are located in the gable ends.

There are four gabled dormers (three front and one rear) each co taining a 6 over 6,
double hung, round arch sash. The central dormer front facade was added at a later
date.

All windows are double hung sashes. Those on the first floor are 9 over 9; on
the second, 6 over 9; and the remaining windows are 6 over 6.

Entrance is made through a brick round arch doorway inset by an eight panel door
with central bead. This in turn is surmounted by a semi-circular fanlight.

Interior

The dwelling's massing is that of a rectangular block with centrally located
entrance, On plan, the farmhouse contains double parlors in the eastern section and
a large kitchen in the western.

An open string stair with single landing, turned newel posts, square balli-ters,
cyma handrails, is located in the central hall.

Located in each of the two parlors are particularly fine doric mantels with
colonettes, base and cap, paneled frieze, incised pilasters and bedmolded shelf.
Also enjecining the above fireplaces are two (one in each parlor) paneled closets.
The two parlors are separated by paneled double doors.

All trim in the house, except that of the kitchen, is symmetrically molded
with incised corner blocks at the pertinent junctures. Medium width pine floor boards
are throughout the farmhouse,
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The kitchen contains a large cooking fireplace with simple mantel and pintles
for a crane, Shadows of a one time beehive bake oven are still visible., This
portion has undergone modification in the following forms; a service stair to the
second and third floor, and a chimnev for a kitchen stove.

The second floor at present contains three large rooms, two to the east and one
to the west, Fach contains a fireplace and paneled closet with veg rails. All dooxs
of the central hall have 6 panels. Iocated to the rear of the west bedroom, enclosed
by a beaded board partition, is a rear stair hall containing the service stair,

The attic is finished and contairs L, rooms, each with fixtures similar to those
on the second floor,

Setting

Barclay farmhouse sets on a rise in a presently undeveloped municipal park of
over 30 acres. There is only one outbuilding (19th century) remaining on the property.
It once served as a spring house, A 20th century barn was recently demolished to
prevent vandalism,

A map of the property is attached delineatinz the boundaries.
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The Barclay farmhouse is of local significance for the following reasons,
Architecturally the farmhouse is a fine surviving example of the late Federal, middle
Grerk transition style of the period. Furthermore, this dwelling is associated with
two of the area's most prominent farming families and, thus, the local history of
Camden County.,.

Architecture

The Barclay farmhouse, erected c. 1828, stands as a fine example of the late
Federal, middle Greek transition style architecture in Cherry Hill Township and
surrounding areas. It exemplifies the way in which wealthier farming families
glorified otherwise simple dwellings with Fede:al and Greek styling details. Notable
exterior features include: Flemish bond front facade; molded brick cornicej brick
round arch doorway inset by an eight panel entry door with central bead surmounted in
turn bv a fanlight; a pair of gable end, brick, bridged, chimneys. The interiors of
the Barclay farmhouse are among the most noteworthy of its type in Camden County.
Interior features include: open string stair with turned newel posts, square
ballusters and cyma handrails; symmetrically molded trim with incised corner blocks;
doric mantel containing colonette, base and cap, paneled frieze, incised pilaster and
bedmolded shelf,

This dwelling, although in a state of disrepair, retains most of its original
fabric intact.

Local History

A correlation exists between the Barclay farm owners and the early development
of the area now known as Cherry Hill, The farm was originally part of a 100 acre
plot located on the North Branch of Cooper's Creek, purchased by John Kay in 168l.
Cooper's Creek Road (originally an Indian trail) passed through the Kay property on
its way from Tuckerton to Cooper's Point (Camden), Because of its location, the
Kay farm was the site chosen by the Society of Friends as a meeting place from 1685
to 1707. At this point another house was used in conjunction with the Kay farm to
meet the requirements of a growing congregation. It wasn't until 1721 that a separate
meeting house was erected.
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(Local History cont'd)

The Kay family is generally felt to be one of the first set*ling families in the
area (settling in 168L). This property remained in the family for four generations
until it was sold by Samuel Kay, in 1816, to one John Thorn. The parcel had at this
time grown from 100 acres to 168 acres.

In 1825 the Thorn family lost possession of the propertv, through a sheriff's
sale, to Joseph W. Cooper. At this time Cooper also owned "Pyne Point", his ancestral
home located in Camden. Joseph Cooper, who owned and operated Cooper's Ferry in the
City of Camden, was also prominent because of his large property holdings and land
speculation in the county.

The property passed to Charles Barclay through his intermarriage with the Cooper
family, In 1974 the Township of Cherry Hill acquired the proprrty from the Barclav
family,

The present farmhouse was built c. 1828 during the ownership of Josevh W. Cooper.
This farmhouse with its property is one of the last surviving farms in a rapidly
expanding urban area,
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Begin at intersection of Barklay Road with driveway of property. Proceed
due west for 600 ft., thence due south to Cooper's Creek. Thence generally
northeast along Cooper's Creek to a point 160 feet east of the great bend
in the creek, thence due north to Barklay Road. Thence west to intersection

with driveway.

UTM's

D. E 500 000 N 4417 090
A, E 500 220 N 4417 090 "\\-
B, E 500 220 N 4416 720 L
C. E 500 000 N 4416 880



